[bookmark: _GoBack]Men’s Association Rules Quiz #3

1-You accidentally move your ball or ball marker on the green (e.g. drop your putter on it or kick it by mistake). Do you:
Replace it with no penalty
Replace it and take a 1 shot penalty
Play it from where it moved to - without a penalty
Play it from where it moved to - with a 1 shot penalty

2-I do not have to play out of a bunker. I have the option to drop outside the bunker.
True - with a 2 stroke penalty (or 1 stroke if the bunker is determined to be abnormal course conditions)
False - you can never drop outside a bunker

3-Can I continue to use a club if it is damaged during the round?
No, a damaged club can never be used for continued play

Yes, as long as it was damaged during the normal course of play


4-If my ball goes into a lateral water hazard (now called a "penalty area") I can drop from the side it entered, or at a point equidistant from the hole, on the opposite side, even if the opposite side is further from the hole.
True, I can drop at a point on the opposite side of the hazard equidistant from the hole

False - I cannot drop at an equidistant point. I can only drop on the other side if it is on a line from the pin through the point of entry


5-If my ball ends up out of bounds (OB) or lost - I do not need to re-tee and can drop close to where it went OB or lost including on the fairway closest to where the ball went OB or lost. 
True

False


[bookmark: _Hlk7462602]Winners:  	Mark Calaman 			One dozen Titleist Pro V1
		Joe Sanchez			 	One dozen Titleist Pro V1x

